The Port Weekly

Vol. 17, No. 7

Port Washington, N. Y., November 29, 1940

Five Cents

Gregg Artists Make News

Those strange figures, wandering around the halls last Monday with red hair bows in their pushed up hair and painted with lipstick. These Indians on the warpath were members of the "Order of Gregg Artists"

In a previous meeting, the following officers were elected: President, Doreen Dendievel: Vice-President. Florence Procelli; Secretary of Attendance, Catherine Oates; Secretary of Correspondence, Eugenia DeMeo; Secretary of Minutes; June Rivers and Treasurer, Margaret Brennan. The elections were held in Room 110. Choose Pin

Also during the last meeting, a Junior Order of Gregg Artists Pin test was taken. The members hope to be seen wearing their pins.

Some short facts concering the club are as follows: meetings are to be held on the first and third Mondays of every month; the starting time of the meetings is 3:30; there are 28 members in the club and the faculty adviser is Mrs. Balassone, and finally the club has a constitution.

The main purposes of the club are to cause an improvement in shorthand and intercourse between shorthand students' interests and those of the others interested in shorthand.

Some activities of the club are: earning certificates showing progress of members in shorthand, Gregg Pals to correspond with in shorthand, and assembly program to be prevented later in the year by the club, and analyzation of signatures for improving students' writing ability.

Plans are being made to secure a stenotype machine and demonstration for the next meeting. Also an O. G. A. membership test will be taken in the near future.

In The Crystal Ball

Fri., Nov. 29-Marks Close 2nd marking period.

Mon., Dec. 2-Circle Initiations in Cafeteria-8:00 P. M.

Dec. 6-Basketball Game -Oyster Bay-at Port.

Dec. 2—Council meeting, fifth period-Room 110.

Tues., Dec. 3-Home Room meeting. Tues., Dec. 3-Safety Drivers Meetings, at 3:00 in 108 and 208.

Wed., Dec. 4-Celerity Meets. Thurs., Dec. 5-Retort and Choir meet.

Sat., Dec. 14-Fall Play "Stage Door."

Planned Dec. 13

On the eve of Friday. December 13, some forty experts in various vocational fields will gather together in the S. H. S. auditorium for the Career Conference. Special invitations are made to parents, It is scheduled to start at 8:00 P. M.

In the early days man was obliged to provide all the necessities for himself and his dependents. Community life developed and division of labor came about. As a result of the Industrial Revolution with the introduction of labor-saving machinery during the last hundred years, occupations have be-

The variety of vocations has increased to such an extent that the task of deciding which one to enter is very difficult. Because of this the Conference has been planned for the students of our high school.

Mr. Scherer, who is in charge of the Conference, offers the following advice to all interested in choosing a vocation:

First-Analyze the Occupations-By doing this the student will see the opportunities open to him and will discover the advantages and disadvantages of these occupations.

Second-Analyzing One's Self-This will show one his assets and liabilities with respect to various vocations. This should take in one's general make-up.

19 New Members In Honor Society

The Circle, honor society of the school met for its first meeting this year on Friday, November 15th Those attending were members from last year Ryder Amthor Martin Lewis Sargeant Wise, Douglas Donald, Virginia Costello, Rose Smiles, and Anne Ross.

Ryder Amthor was elected president, Martin Lewis treasurer, and Virginia Costello secretary. first regular meeting will take place on Monday evening, December 2nd, when the initiation ceremonies will

The following people have attained the needed 100 points for membership: George Aitken, Joan Anderson, Jacqueline Bomer, Adelaide Crawley, Helen Davis, Eugenia De-Meo, Theodore Farrelly, Filomema Forgione, Holm Hinrichs, George Levine, Dorothy Lunde, Richard Renson, June Rivers, Anthony Salerno, Lorrain Stevenson, Anna Marie Thomasen, Theodora Uelzmann, Jean Walker, and Thora Westergaard.

Career Conference Red Domino Presents "Stage Door" Annual Fall Play - Dec. 14

By MARY LOUISE TETA

STAGE DOOR WHEN? DECEMBER 14, 1940
WHERE? SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL AUDITORIUM

That's right! Once more the Red Domino prepares to give its annual Fall Play. This year the club has selected the Broadway smash hit and the Hollywood success, "Stage Door".

Junior Red Cross Celerity Results

The Celerity is turning into the Junior Red Cross Headquarters this week-20 dresses, 10 sweaters, 1 sock, 3 scarfs and 6 covers for Braille. The total amount received from this school for the Red Cross was \$27.65. The following is the list of homeroom contributions. May we offer a vote of thanks to all those people who helped the Red Cross Drive.

101 — 1.05; 102—3.40; 103 — 2.09; 105—1.70; 106—3.02; 108—1.02; 109 1.38; 111—.78; 201—1.46; 202—1.05; 203-97; 204-1.31; 205-1.50; 206 -.91; 207—2.85; 208—1.20; 209—1.04; 211—1.85; G-2—.55; G-3—.19.

This is a plea for toys for the "Society for Prevention of Cruelty to Children," located in Mineola. Please bring any kind of toys that you can no longer use and that can be mended, painted or any others necessary jobs to make them new again, They can be dolls, books, games playing ornaments etc. am sure that if you will all hunt around your homes, you will find some toys you have outgrown. The toys are for the ages from one to sixteen years of age.

Fratry In The Straw

The Fratry has made revolutionary plans for its annual dance. Wm. Beattie and his "Hoedowners" will give music for square dancing and modern dances on December the 21st. The prices will be: 75c per couple; \$1.00 stag and \$1.00 stagette(an unescorted lady). Folks are to dress "strictly hicky".

The club hopes to operate the public address system at the home basketball games as a service to the school.

Photo Club Shows Slides

The Photo Club held a meeting on November 18, where slides from Eastman Kodak and Co. were shown. At the next meeting, on December 4, Kodachrome slides will be shown by Mr. Junker.

"Stage Door" is a play based on the story of the life behind the stage.

Frances Shaver Stars

Frances Shaver a sophomore just up from junior high, does a grand job acting the part of Terry Randall, a young stage-struck girl who determines to make good on Broad-

Gloria Dean another sophomore, has a big part and handles it well. She plays the part of Jean Maitland a ham actress who goes to Hollywood and becomes a star.

Martin Petretta and Tony Salerno, who amused the audience in "What A Life", will be back with richly humorous parts that will again please their many admirers.

Ricky Renson plays his first real role as a young writer, Ricky has been appearing in our plays in smaller parts for the last two years

Dale Ely is to be commended on her excellant work as a boarding house matron.

Butter and Egg Men

Pete Loiseaux and Roger Mont-gomery are going places as butter and egg men dating up actresses. Some fun.

Jim Roberts, as a talent scout, shows splendid promises for the fu-

Olga Brandt, a concert artist, is well played by Gloria Mayer, who spends her vacation in annoying her mother with a rich Russian accent.

Charlotte Breaznell knows the pangs of frustrated stage ambition and jerks tears from those who play opposite her.

Jim O'Day, who "graduated" from "Central" last year, is now a full fledged lover.

Charlotte Griffes has the one heavy role in the play. She disappears at the end of the second act; suicide.

Mr. Edward Ehre, director, when asked how the play was progressing, said: "The play is coming along fine. I didn't expect to find such an unusual amount of new

The cast is as follows: Olga Brandt, Gloria Mayer; Mattie, Evelyn O'Neill; Big Mary, Antoinette Eyrich; Little Mary, Alyse Mullin: Bernice Niemeyer, Francis Kierman; Madeline Vauclain, Rutledge Ray; Judith Confield, Dorothy Young;

Continued on Page 3

The Port Weekly

Published weekly during the school year by the students of the Port Washington Senior High School, Port Washington, New York. Subscription: (in school) \$.90 per school year, \$.50 per semester; (by mail anywhere) \$1.40 per school year, \$.70 per semester. Single copies: 5 cents.

Linotyped and printed by Chapman Publications, 12-14 150th Street, Whitestone, New York.

Martin Deming Lewis Editor-In-Chief

Editorial Board

Assistant Editors: Anne Ross, Ruthanne Studebaker; News: Doris Mitchell; Feature: June Johnson; Copy Desk: Kathryn Woodward.

News Staff: Claire Campbell, Everett Wilson, Dorls Mitchell, Bob Aitken, Dave Gullett, Roy Larssen.

Feature Staff: George Levine, Alex Kowalski, Jean Galloway, June Thompson, Charlotte Breaznell, Helga Bodtker, Graeme Zimmer, Karl Hinrichs.

Copy Desk: Kemp Reade, Grace Kehn, Natalie Porter, Rose Smiles, Emma Tomlet.

Typing Staff: Virginia Rickert, Manager; Helen Horan, Connie Minehan, Elleen Wade, Mary Ritchie, Annette Casey, Joan Kelly, Jane Nelson, Jo Haldas, Jo Fasano, Irene Gallagher, Dot Huether, Helen Sullar, Marilyn Effertz, Alice Powers.

Advertising: Bob Fitz, Pierre Loiseaux; assistants: Barbara MacFerran, Audrey Barrett.

Business Manager Elizabeth Dargan

Charles H. Kezar Faculty Adviser

NOVEMBER 29, 1940 VOL. 17, NO. 7

CAREERS

Here we are in school now — suffering daily under four or five teachers; that seems to be the prevailing attitude. But in a few years we will have to make great changes in our lives. We will either go out into the world with a job, or we will continue our studies on a more specialized line. In either case we must decide on a career for the future.

Here it seems unnecessary to think about the future — we have our own interests and are kept busy with going to school. But we MUST give thought to choosing a career. It is something that will affect us vitally.

Our guidance department has initiated plans for a "Career Conference" to be held in the near future, at which all the students will be given an opportunity to talk with men who know much about certain fields of work. We hope that all students will take advantage of this chance to obtain valuable information that may aid them in choosing their life work. And in the meantime, take a few minutes sometime and THINK about this vital decision that you will be called upon to make.

WHILE BOMBS RAIN

In our newspapers, today and everyday, we read of mass destruction, famine, death, and immense casualty lists. Little do we read of a work of construction which will be remembered when all these forces of destruction have been erased from the minds of men. This work is accomplished by a modern "Angel of Mercy" who goes about her duties, quietly and without praise, while dictators rain death on great cities.

Would it not be better for the world to hear about her devotion to humanity, her unselfish services to the sick and wounded, her preservation of human lives that will someday build a better world? Her task is not one of roaring planes, whining sirens, or crescendos of thunder. No, she does her greater work in oblivion. Yet this colossus of labors will not always be in oblivion, for when the needs of the aggressors have been forever erased from the mind of man, the "Angel of Mercy" will stand out as a saviour of our modern civilization.

No parachute troops, no bombers, no mines can evershadow the humble work of mercy and service to mankind. The Red Cross is preparing us for the work of rebuilding the civilization of today into a peaceful world of tomorrow. While the "Angel of Mercy" goes about her humble rounds of service to the cause of humanity, there can be no doubt that the cause of mercy and freedom still is invincible.

According to Mr. Mac, our dirt column should be cleaned with strong soap and thrown in the wastebasket. Hmm. . . . We wonder why!

Edith Tweezer is starting upon her second year in Elementary Algebra. Edith's motto for this year is "No Third Term."

Our Little Thought for the Week People who shake their family trees too much often get hit on the head with a rotten apple.

London Bridge may TUMBLE down, and YOURS may S-TUMBLE too.

Are you a little weak on your game or don't you know? Would you like to play smoothly with anyone from Maine to California? Then you need the Culbertson System with the Standardized Code.

Mrs. Wm. H. Scherr
17 Davis Road, offers special
group lessons to Juniors at
\$3 for six sessions. Phone
Port Washington 1663.

SPOT LIGHT

Who is this mysterious girl whom Dick Kirkup claims he would like to meet very much?

What is the cause of the resounding slap that Dick Richardson gave to Posy Van Zandt in the silence of the study ball?

Wilbert Mose "got his" when hit over the head with a tennis racquet.

A flash informs us that Dave Sprague is going to the Hen Hop in Manhasset with his wonderful Jean Ann Johnson.

It is said that Molly Copp had ten dollars on the right side of the election, but we have also heard that she has not collected it all.

Mr., "the Baron", Schoenborn was seen hitting Bobby Bohn on the head with a newspaper. We trust it was a job well done.

Betty Conlin and Beverly Amthor coupled with Red Murray and Ralph "Cutie" Morrow were seen having a wonderful time at Howard Johnson's.

What's this, Virginia, about a new boy friend? Do tell us all about it.

Now we hear that Mary, Jack and "Boris" were seen enjoying the movies very much but where did they disappear to in the middle of the picture and could any one tell us why?

Tony Contino, our football hero and Anita Kudack were having a good time together last Saturday.

Eleanor Bruzenski's "liberty costume" seemed to make a hit at "Palm Gardens" and at the Port Aces' annual Masquerade dance. They say she received two first prizes of a five spot apiece.

We hear that Natalie Porter was "imitating" a baby in the cafeteria,

Bob Walters was seen teaching Grant Allen how to play bridge and we hope he knows what he's talking about,

Incidently, Miss Horan, how was the "movie" on Tuesday nite?

Steve Glaser has announced to all and sundry that his car, if it may be called such, is worth all of 78 cents. Cebert Taylor offered to take him up on it if he'd provide a blonde in the rumble seat.

Who was it that enjoyed an excellent movie with Dud Goodwin last Friday p. m.? Should we tell them Doris?

What was that uniform we saw Ruth Scholl walking down the street with last week? Not so bad, Ruth.

Some of our ex-glamour students were seen about the second home (first' grave) last week. There was, of course, Bill Ames, making all the girls on traffic blush. What could he have said?? And why did he make that wild rush to Beckley's after school?

Yvonne Holmes spends her English periods in a very intelligent and interesting way. Reading her fan mail!

We really think it would be better if Bob Walters and Bobby Kerby didn't take three-quarters of an hour to say good-night. The neighbors may want to get a little sleep.

At our fairly recent press convention Martin Lewis met a certain argumentative female from Roslyn. Reports are that he was in that vicinity last Thursday and...well, jump at your own conclusions......

It seems that one of the heavy office chairs in the Port Weekly room was found slightly dismembered a few days ago. For any information leading to the apprehension and arrest of the culprit, The Port Weekly will pay nine mills on conviction (he ain't worth any more.)

Library To Show Art Of School

President Roosevelt has made November 25 to December 2 Art Week. There is in the Public Li-"Bride of the Waves" by Clarke; Washington schools are represented. The exhibits give an idea of the scope of the work.

The High School will contribute the following displays:

Fresco painting will be shown by Catherine Fulleylove, All-over pattern, by Karl Knutsen, Cork board design in water color by Anna Marie Thomason, Frances Smith, Elizabeth Francis, Mike DeMeo, Concetta Dellavechia, and Gloria Mayer. The Cork board designs by Katherine Siepertowski, John Zebrowski, and Margaret Mangano. Athletic cartoons by Richard Tyson, Peneil portraits also by Richard Tyson. Some costume designs will also be shown.

Classes one and two are completing posters for "Stage Door." It is said that this set is one of the finest sets done for several years. The posters for Christmas decorations and for the Career Conference are also nearing completion.

Les Faux-Pas Elects Virginia Costello

It appears that the French Club, Les Faux-Pas, is now well under way. The much coveted position of president of this French honorary society was offered and accepted by Virginia Costello.

The difficult job of chairman of the program committee was awarded to Rose Smiles, while the "money-man" or treasurer was endowed upon Russell Beckley.

The positions of vice-president and secretary are left open for the incoming members.

The names of these new "Frenchies" are as follows: Beverly Amthor, Joan Anderson Jacqueline Bomer Helga Bodtker Robert Cornell, Adelaide Crawley, Helen Davis, Ann Dekay, Jackie Eldridge, Bill Helfrich Ethel Hobbie, Neal Hinrichs, Margaret Mangano, Kemp Reade, Antoinette Salerno, Inez Schaad, Irma Thomasen, Thora Westergaard, Everett Wilson, and Kathryn Woodward. There may be later additions to this list but as yet there are no more names,

In order to be awarded membership into the French club, an average of S plus or above must be maintained. The initiations will take place at the next meeting. Please watch the bulletin board for the date.

Heard Around School

Mr. Christopher: "You should see the question marks written all over their faces,

College Night Last Wednesday

At the College Night which was held at school Wednesday at 7:30, approximately forty colleges were represented. Representatives from the women's colleges interviewed the pupils interested in the library. Representatives from the co-educational and men's colleges were in the cafeteria.

The conference was announced through posters which the Art club made. The fall decorations were made with multi-colored leaves and branches. Refreshments of coffee, cocoa, and cakes were served.

Following is the list of colleges represented, the people representing them, and the pupils acting as hosts and hostesses

Adelphi College—Mrs. MacLaren,
Dorothy Young.
Amherst College—Mr. MacMeekin.
George Levine.
Antioch College—Dan Brimm
Barnard College—Miss Libby, Anne

Ross. Bradford Jr. College—

Bowdoin College—Kenneth Puller. Brooklyn Polytechnical Institute— Mr. Beardsley, George Beston,

Charles Schiess.
Centenary Junior College — Miss
Hregoire.
Cooper Union School of Art—Mr.
Watson Catherine Fulleylove.
Cornell University — Dr. Jordan,
Holm Hinricks, Lorain Steven-

son. Endicott Jr. College — Carol Van Green Mountain Jr. College-Mr.

Bogue, Nancy Cruse. Hillsdale College—Neal Hinricks Hofstra College—Miss Waline, Carl

Knutsen.

Johns Hopkins University — Mrs.

Heaney, Richard Renson.

Long Island University—Ted Far-

Massachussets Institute of Tech-nology, Mr. Zurwelle, Ryder Amthor. Michigan, University of—Mr. Koh-ler, Paul Smith, Natalie Por-

ter. Holyoke—Betsy Franklin.

ter.

Mt. Holyoke—Betsy Franklin.

New Hampshire. University of —
 Mr. Pratt. Roger Dittig.

New York University. Mr. Drake,
 George Attken.

Pratt Institute (Art) — Mr. Roy.
 Frank Wooley.

Princeton University — Mr. Duff,
 Richard Renson.

Rensselaer Institute — Mr. Adams,
 Kemp Reade.

Rochester, University of, — Mr.
 Dalton, Mr. Ward, William
 Hamilton.

Rochester Athenaeum and Mechanics Institute—Albert Ericson.

St. Lawrence University — Mr.
 Hauser, Lester Hehn.

Skidmore College — Miss Stearns,
 Thora Westergaard.

Simmons College—Mrs. Davidson.
 Frances Taylor.
 Smith College — Mrs. Manss and Mrs. McGrath, Jacqueline
 Bomer.

Stonleight Jr. College — Miss
 Isaacson, Dorothy Lunde.

Stevens Institute of Technology—
 Mr. Fay, Richard Kirkup,
 Peter Aspinwald.

Stevens Jr. College—Mrs. Cangarelly, Helen Davis.

Senior Ball Is A Great Success

The Senior Ball on November 16, was a real success. The members of the various committees wish to express their thanks for the cooperation given which helped make the Ball something to be remembered.

Bob Bessel, president of the Senior class, says it was the best Senior Ball the school ever had. Mr. Merrill stated that the conduct of the students was highly commendable.

Many couples danced to the strains of Bucky Walker's Band.

The highlight of the occasion occurred when Walter "Lampy" Lamplough did an exhibition dance.

Tertulia Serves Refreshments

The third meeting of the Tertulia was held last Monday afternoon in room 110 instead of the usual meeting place, room 205. This change was caused by the desire of the members to sing some popular (until last Monday) Spanish songs during the course of the meeting. Aft er it became unbearable the President turned the thoughts of the members to the play which they plan to give in the near future. Delicious refreshments were served in the form of cookies during the discussion that followed. After this business was finished, the meeting was hastily adjourned lest David Sprague would attempt some more mental tortures.

Stage Door

Continued from Page 1 Ann Braddock, Eloise Frost; Kay Hamilton, Charlotte Griffes; Jean Maitland Gloria Dean; Bobby Melrose, Marion Smith; Louise Mitchel, Charlotte Breaznell; Susan Paige, Betty Mason Lyon; Pat Devine, Marion Oglethorpe; Kendall Adams, Katherine Woodward; Terry Randall, Frances Shaver; Mrs. Orintt, Dale Ely; Frank Martin Petretta; Sam Hasting, Tony Salerno; Jimmy Devereaux, Jim O'Day; Fred Powell, Roger Montgomery; Lou Kingsley, Jim Roberts; Keith Burgess, Richard Renson;; Dr. Randall, Jack Ferrisi; Billy Laurance Lord and Adolph Gretzel, Bob Walters.

The stage and publicity manger is Mary Louise Teta. Her crew included prompters Janeth Stewart and Claire Campbell, property managers Ruth Scholl and Margaret Dick. The publicity staff is Nancy Cruise and Red Hildrebrand,

Syracuse University—Martin Lewis,
Alex Kowalski.
Tusculum College — Mr. Faulda,
Rose Smiles.
Union College—Mr. Mould.
Western College — Mrs. Goldthwaite, Mary Nicholson.
Wellesley—Mrs. McConnell, Adelaide Crawley.
Williams College—Mr. Kissam, Russell Beckley.

Orchestra, Band Present Concert

The Senior High School Orchestra and Band presented their first concert of the season on Sunday, November 17 under the direction of Miss Mix and Mr. Christopher, Two soloists and a cornet trio also took part. John Villani played a baritone horn solo with band accompaniment, "Bride of the Waves" by Clarke; Robert Monetti from Junior High School played "Centaurus", a cornet solo accompanied by Miss Mix: the cornet trio, made up of Angelo Manso Phillip Rice and Robert Bade accompanied by the band played "Flirtations" by Clarke,

The Orchestra, directed by Miss Mix, played the following numbers: "Farandole" and "Adagietto" from L'Arlesienne Suite" by Bizet, "Farch of the Bojards" by Halversen, "Dramatic Overture" by Scahmolin.

June Rivers Leads Band

The Band marched onto the stage to a drum beat by June Rivers and Bill Helfrich and played the first number without direction. The rest of the numbers were played with Mr. Christopher's direction. After the band had finished its selections, June Rivers, president of the band presented a pigskin suitcase which had a music file in the cover to Mr. Christopher. It was something he wanted and will come in handy on band trips. This stood as a token of the band's willingness to cooperate with and follow him in all his plans and projects in the future.

The band finished the concert with the "Star Spangled Banner' and marched to the stage to another drum beat. The band played the following numbers: "Orange Bowl March" by Fillmore, "If Thou Be Near" by Bach, "Holiday March" by Cummings, "El Captain March" by Sousa.

Retort Selects **New Members**

The Retort, honorary science club the Port Washington High School, has chosen its new members for the 1940-1941 school year. They are as follows: George Aitkin, Robert Cornell, Ruth Farrelly, Dorothy Harrison, William Helfrich, Kelvin Kable, Edward Leahy, Hal Macartney, Kemp Reade, Philip Rice, Inez Schaad, Vene Wilkinson, and Paul Williams.

That new members increase the club's ranks to 30. They will be initiated with due ceremony on the 5th of December, at the hands of older Retort members.

The Retort has been active for 12 years under its faculty advisor, Edward Pickett. The student president for the current year is Holm Hin-

"American Magazine" Sponsors Contest

The "American Magazine" sponsoring a contest for pupils who are attending junior or senior high Schools. The award is \$100. To win one must write a story on "What Americanism Means to Me" or draw a picture on "What My Community Contributes to the Nation.'

There are also prizes for teachers and principals. Last year an Indian boy from Santa Fe won first prize in the art division.

There is no entrance fee to enthis contest and pamphlets can be secured from your English teacher. The pamphlets contain a whole set of rules and pictures of last year's winners.

Inquiring Reporter

Do you think there would be better attendance at school dances if the girls asked the boys?

Dick Kirkup: "Certainly and deffinitely no!"

Stephanie Kurejwe: "No, because girls feel that it is not their place

to ask boys. Thomas Eyrich: "Yes, girls have a more pleasant way of thinking." John Imperial: "Yeah, if the

girls pay. Cebert Taylor: "Yes, but keep your distance from me."

Alf Barth: "Yes, but don't try it on me; I don't know how to dance." R. Mortimer, Beckley: "I ain't sayin' nothin'."

Aletha Hamm: "Yes, if they have more nerve than I do."

Ad Notes . . .

Building a new home? Mr. P. Franklin, who is a registered architect, will solve all your building problems. For an original and inspired home, see Mr. Franklin first.

> MILK BUILDS WINNERS

Buy Your DRUGS CREENFIEL PHARMACY

P. W. 1418 47 MAIN ST. Port Washington

By PAUL FIELD

Finishing a good season this year on a rather disheartening note Port dropped its last game to Glen Cove 12-6. This years aggregation got off to a fast start this fall by winning its first three games without being scored upon. Downing Oyster Bay by a 33-0 count Port swept along and smashed Hicksville and Roslyn 43-0 and 20-0 respectively.

On Saturday, the 26th, a strong Southampton squad came into town smarting from the 18-6 beating we handed them last year. They proceeded to avenge themselves nosing out a 12-6 victory.

Port bounded back from this defeat and turned back a stubborn Great Neck eleven, one their home field, 27-20,

On the final Saturday Port was beaten 12-6 by a well-coached Glen Cove eleven who took advantage of the breaks and earned themselves a well-fought victory.

Less than half of this squad will available next year and so it will be hard to forecast next year's results but we feel confident that Coach Costello will turn out a team up to his usual high standards.

Our first basketball game is scheduled for Dec. 6th at Port with Oyster Bay. With a majority of last year's squad returning Coach Costello has a lot of good material to work with

Watch our following issues for announcements concerning the time and place of the games.

PAUL ARNOLD FRANKLIN ARCHITECT and ENGINEER

Port Washington, L. I.

Port Washington 2106

HERMAN KATIMS

OPTOMETRIST

76 Main St., Port Washington Opp. P. W. National Bank

SEE....DE FIRST

for GASOLINE OIL and REPAIRS

P. W. 2193 24 Haven Ave. Port Washington

BOYS' SPORTS GIRLS' SPORTS

By ANTOINETTE SALERNO

The last game which was played here against Manhasset, last Tuescay, November 18. This game was very interesting and exciting because both Manhasset and Port teams were undefeated. Neither team made any score so you could say the final score was 0-0.

The line-up for this game was about the same with the same girls substituting.

The second teams of both schools played also. Both of these teams were undefeated also. The score of this game was 1-1.

After the game the girls had the usual refreshments in the cafeteria and sang the usual songs; I believe I can speak for all the girls and say that we all enjoyed this hockey season very much,

As hockey season is drawing to a close, the girls move into the season of basketball, ping-pong, badminton and volleyball.

The badminton ladder has been changed. The names on the ladder were re-shuffled and some names were dropped all together. The present amount of people on the ladder is forty-two, 30 names were removed. Ruth Farrelly still

Volleyball will be on Tuesday and basketball on Thursday. The girls are permitted to go out for both sports if they wish to do so.

Mrs. Wardlaw told the girls on the ping-pong squad that they must each play at least two games a week. Here's hoping the girls will do splendid work this season as they did during hockey and soccer season.

Teachers Ass'n Dine

The Port Washington Teachers' Association had their annual dinner at Gildo's last Wednesday eve-The motive of the evening was "Come and Be Gay the 'American Way'". Those attending were Mr. Mould, Mr. Schoenborn, Mrs. Dussinberre, Mr. Daltroff, Mr. Hendrickson.

Also Miss Bortz, Mr. and Mrs. Costello, Mr. and Mrs. Merrill, Mr. and Mrs. Balassone, Mr. and Mrs. Corson, Mr. and Mrs. Webster, Mr. and Mrs. Ryeck, Mr. and Mrs. Griffeth, Mr. and Mrs. Dimmick, Miss Pelton, Mr. MacIntosh, Mrs. Johnson, Miss Buckley, Miss Sammis, Mr. Dodds, Mrs. Stires, and Mr. Kezar.

Webster at Macy Dinner

Recently, Mrs. Webster, Senior High School Guidance Director, was invited to meet with the employ-ment officers of R. H. Macy & Co. at a dinner to discuss employment of high school graduates Eight of last year's Senior Class have been placed in positions with this firm and a very cordial relationship has been developed between our guidance department and the employment officers of the company. Several more of our recent graduates are being considered for positions during the next few weeks.

Phones Port Washington 1260-1261 P. Mohan, Prop.

Main Street Market Finest Groceries - Fruits Vegetables Quality Meats and Fish 42 Main St. Port Washington

Phone Port Washington 2325-6 H. C. Bohack Co., Inc. GROCERIES - MEATS VEGETABLES

55 MAIN STREET Port Washington, Long Island

